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.. UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 
475 l'Entant Plaza, SW 

Washington, DC 20260-0001 

Mr. John A. Morgen 
Director 
Clerk Craft Division 
American Postal Workers 

Union, AFL-CIO 
817 14th Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20005-3399 

Dear Mr. Morgen: 

Re: 

MAR 6 i985 ,--
1·~,· -~~~~1 

/A~oi~/ 
A. Brandi 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 
HlC-3W-C 35364 

33310 

On November 9, 1984, we met to discuss the above-captioned 
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance 
procedure. 

The question in this grievance is whether the letter of 
demand issued for a shortage of fixed credits revealed during 
a transfer of philaletic credit by two clerks who counted the 
stock and monies in the credit was proper. 

During our discussion, it was mutually agreed that the 
following would represent a full settlement of this case: 

The grievant will be reimbursed amount of 
the shortage, $102.54 and all future exami­
nations of stock transfer will be handled in 
accordance with the provisions of the F-1, 
Financial Handbook for Post Off ices, ·especially 
Appendix D, Sections D-115.i and D-134. 

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as 
your acknowledgment of agreement to settle this case. \ 
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Mr. John~· Morgen 2 

Time limits were extended by mutual consent. 

Sincerely, 

Daniel A. Kahn 
Labor Relations Departme 
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